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Mastercreation TFS

From: Siddhesh Dolas
Sent: 30 March 2024 16:50
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: Bank Details for Aryan Goods Carrier
Attachments: IMG-20240326-WA0010.jpg

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please update bank details in Navision. 
 
Entity Kolkata 
Vendor- Aryan Goods Carrier 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Siddhesh Dolas 
 

From: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 30 March 2024 11:59 
To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Bank Details for Aryan Goods Carrier 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Siddhesh Dolas 
 

From: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 March 2024 18:52 
To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Bank Details for Aryan Goods Carrier 
 
 
 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 March 2024 18:43 
To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Bank Details for Aryan Goods Carrier 
 
PFa 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 
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